
From: saqpatenti <saqpatenti@global-erty.net>
To: Do_UC.Po_UC(SCIT),Do_WIPO.GWIA("Takagi@global-erty...
Date: Tue, Sep 15, 1998 10:35 PM
Subject: C. SCIT 2386. 00 (Re: GLOBALPat)

Dear Sir,

First of all we wish to express our gratitude for your letter of August
20, 1998 and for your assistance to enhance accessing of patent
information. We consider that GlobalPat is the most valuable source  of
patent information at present especially for such a small Office as we
are.

We intended to acquire this product gradually, therefor  the decision of
the  Secretariat to provide us with the backfile set free of charge was
unexpected and extremely pleasant.

This collection is  intended for use  in our library for initial search
by the Office examiners and will be stored in CDROM storage files. Later
we intend to use all available CDROMs in Juke-Box systems.
We do hope that the use of  the set of GlobalPat will increase the
quality of our work.

You are also informed  that we are not an exchange partner of USPTO at
present.

Thank you once more for contributing  so much to our common matter.

Sincerely yours,

Tamara Charkviani
Head of  the Department
for Patent Information and
International Relations.

National Intellectual Property Centre(Georgia).


